
AGENDA 
TOWN OF PITTSFORD 

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 
JULY 21, 2025 

 
This agenda is subject to change. 

 
Please take notice that the Town of Pittsford Zoning Board of Appeals will hold the following meeting on 
Monday, July 21, 2025, in the Lower-Level Meeting Room of Pittsford Town Hall, 11 S. Main Street, 
and beginning at 6:30PM local time.  
__________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
NEW HEARING 
 
100 Van Voorhis Road – Tax ID 192.07-2-18 
Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Section 185-121 A. for the installation of a fence 
exceeding three feet in height in front of the front setback off of Sunrise Park. This property is zoned 
Residential Neighborhood (RN). 
__________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
OTHER BUSINESS 
 
Approval of Minutes 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
The next scheduled meeting is for Monday, August 18, 2025. 



Zoning Board of Appeals 
Referral Form Information

ZB25-000014

Property Address:
100 Van Voorhis Road  PITTSFORD, NY 14534

Property Owner & Applicant:
Zimmer, Stephen
100 Van Voorhis Rd
Pittsford, NY 14534

Present Zoning of Property: RN Residential Neighborhood
Area Variance - Residential and Non-Profit

Town Code Requirement is: Proposed Conditions: Resulting in the Following Variance:
Right Lot Line: 0 Right Lot Line: 0 Right Lot Line: 0.0
Left Lot Line: 0 Left Lot Line: 0 Left Lot Line: 0.0
Front Setback: 0 Front Setback: 0 Front Setback: 0.0
Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback: 0.0
Height: 0 Height: 0 Height: 0.0
Size: 0 Size: 0 Size: 0.0
 
Code Section: Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Section 185-121 A. for the installation of a fence exceeding
three feet in height in front of the front setback off of Sunrise Park. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN).

Staff Notes: The applicant is a corner lot with their home sitting forward of the building line. Town Code measures the front
setback as the distance from the property line to the part of the structure nearest such property measured at right angles to
the highway or drive. The applicant is proposing a 6-foot fence forward of the front setback off of Sunrise Park.

June 12, 2025  ARZ
  

Date  April Zurowski - 



100 Van Voorhis Road

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed June 12, 2025

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 40 8020 ft

0 10 205 m

1:564 

















DRAFT MINUTES 061625 
 

TOWN OF PITTSFORD 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

JUNE 16, 2025 
 
Minutes of the Town of Pittsford Zoning Board of Appeals meeting held on June 16, 2025 at 6:30PM 
local time. The meeting took place in the Lower-Level Meeting Room of Pittsford Town Hall, 11 S. Main 
Street. 
 
PRESENT: Jim Pergolizzi, Tom Kidera, Jennifer Iacobucci, Phil Bleecker, Phil Castleberry  
 
ABSENT: Mary Ellen Spennacchio-Wagner, Barbara Servé 
 
ALSO PRESENT: April Zurowski, Planning Assistant; Patricia Keating, Building Department Assistant; Bill 
Zink, Building Inspector; Naveen Havannavar, Town Board Liaison 
 
ATTENDANCE: There were 9 members of the public present.     
 
Chairman Pergolizzi called the meeting to order at 6:30PM. 
 
RETURNING APPLICATION: 
 
2 Round Trail Drive – Tax ID 164.19-1-59 
Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Sections 185-113 C. (3) for the construction of permanent play 
equipment in the side yard area. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN).  
 
Chairman Pergolizzi stated that the applicant, Ray Pruitt of 2 Round Trail Drive, has withdrawn the application.  
 
NEW PUBLIC HEARINGS: 
 
9 Connemara Drive – Tax ID 163.02-5-58 
Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Section 185-121 A. for the installation of a fence six feet in total 
height in front of the front setback. This property is zoned Planned Unit Development (PUD). 
 
Chairman Pergolizzi opened the public hearing. 
 
Paula and John Liebschutz, of 9 Connemara Drive, introduced the application. Mr. Liebschutz stated that he is 
proposing a 32-foot-long 6-foot-tall fence along a portion of his backyard to shield sound and light from the 
traffic along Clover Street.  
 
Chairman Pergolizzi asked if the neighbors had been contacted. Mr. Liebschutz confirmed and stated that no 
opposition was heard. Chairman Pergolizzi asked for an estimated timeline for the installation of the fence. Mr. 
Liebschutz stated that the fence will be constructed this summer. Ms. Liebschutz stated that the fence will be 
positioned to minimize impacts from Clover Street, as their property sits below the street’s traffic and lights. 
 
Chairman Pergolizzi asked for public comment. Hearing none, Board Member Kidera motioned to close the 
hearing, seconded by Board Member Castleberry; all ayes, none opposed.  
 
A written resolution to grant the area variance for 9 Connemara Drive was unanimously approved. 
  
2534 Clover Street – Tax ID 150.08-1-76 
Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Sections 185-113 C. (1), (2), & (3) and 185-17 E. for the 
construction of an oversized and over-height detached garage not meeting the minimum side setback, for an 
existing pavilion in the side yard area, and for the total square footage of roofed or enclosed accessory 
structures exceeding 320 square feet in area. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN). 



DRAFT MINUTES 061625 
 
 
Chairman Pergolizzi opened the public hearing. 
 
Tom O’Brien, of Webster Home Improvement Inc., and Howard Silver, of 2534 Clover Street, introduced the 
application. Mr. Silver stated that the new detached garage will be placed in the same location of the existing 
one.  
 
Chairman Pergolizzi asked for an estimated timeline for the construction of the garage. Mr. O’Brien stated that 
he plans to begin as soon as he receives approval from the Design Review and Historic Preservation Board. 
Chairman Pergolizzi asked if the neighbors were contacted. Ms. Zurowski noted that a letter was received from 
2538 Clover Street stating their support.  
 
Ms. Zurowski stated that within the draft resolution, a condition of approval requires the applicant to submit a 
permit for the pavilion and chicken coop. She noted that depending on the number of chickens that exist there 
now, an additional variance may need to be applied for. 
 
Chairman Pergolizzi asked for public comment. Hearing none, Board Member Iacobucci motioned to close the 
hearing, seconded by Chairman Pergolizzi; all ayes, none opposed.  
 
A written resolution to grant the area variances for 2534 Clover Street was unanimously approved. 
  
2969 Clover Street – Tax ID 163.04-1-26.3 
Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Sections 185-113 C. (1), (2), & (3) and 185-17 B. (1) for an 
oversized and over-height detached garage in the front yard area and forward of the building line, and for the 
total square footage of roofed or enclosed accessory structures exceeding 320 square feet in area. This 
property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN). 
 
Chairman Pergolizzi opened the public hearing. 
 
Nicole Martin, of In Site Architecture, and Adam Cardina, of 2969 Clover Street, introduced the application. Ms. 
Martin stated that there is an existing detached garage that will be removed in order to construct the new larger 
detached garage. She stated that the structure will provide storage, a powder room, and a lounge.  
 
Chairman Pergolizzi asked if any trees would be removed. Ms. Martin stated that a silver maple may need to 
be removed. 
 
Board Member Iacobucci stated concern for the term “lounge” and asked the applicant to clarify. Ms. Martin 
stated that the space will be an uninsulated and unheated area in the attic. Ms. Zurowski asked Ms. Martin to 
clarify this on the plans when submitting for a building permit.  
 
Chairman Pergolizzi asked for an estimated timeline for the construction of the garage. Ms. Martin planned to 
begin construction in September. 
 
Chairman Pergolizzi asked for public comment. Hearing none, Board Member Castleberry motioned to close 
the hearing, seconded by Board Member Kidera; all ayes, none opposed.  
 
A written resolution to grant the area variances for 2969 Clover Street was unanimously approved. 
 
OTHER DISCUSSION: 
 
Chairman Pergolizzi motioned to approve the minutes of May 19, 2025. Following a unanimous voice vote, the 
minutes were approved, none opposed. 
 
Ms. Zurowski introduced Patricia (Trish) Keating, who will be serving the board as its secretary. 



DRAFT MINUTES 061625 
 
 
Chairman Pergolizzi closed the meeting at 7:15PM. 
 
Respectfully submitted,  
 
 
      
April Zurowski 
Planning Assistant 

 
OFFICIAL MINUTES ARE ON FILE IN THE OFFICE OF THE PLANNING DEPARTMENT 

 
 


	072125
	TOWN OF PITTSFORD
	ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
	JULY 21, 2025
	__________________________________________________________________________________
	NEW HEARING
	100 Van Voorhis Road – Tax ID 192.07-2-18
	Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Section 185-121 A. for the installation of a fence exceeding three feet in height in front of the front setback off of Sunrise Park. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN).
	__________________________________________________________________________________
	OTHER BUSINESS

	100 Van Voorhis Rd Fence Variance - Referral Form
	100 Van Voorhis Rd Fence Variance - RN Map
	100 Van Voorhis Rd Fence Variance - Aerial
	100 Van Voorhis Rd Fence Variance - App, Survey
	100 Van Voorhis Rd Fence Variance - App, Survey
	DOC061325-003

	100 Van Voorhis Rd Fence Variance - Fence Pic
	DRAFT 061625

